State of Florida L.
' - EPSC

- -> “-> Ld
Jiablic Serfriice Qonumission
pﬁ K} 5 \ CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

' e;mgﬁsgﬁm“ -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 8, 2008

TO: Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Robert J. Casey, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets & e
Enforcement

RE: Request for Confidential Classification for Documents in Docket No. 080065-TX

The following document is awaiting an order to approve or deny confidential classification:

Document Description
03368-08 | Vilaire — Exhibits SJ1-A through G (pgs 1-7), and SJ2-A through F (pgs 1-6) to testimony of
Stanley Johnson.

Staff has reviewed this request and find they qualify as proprietary under the definition of
proprietary confidential business information in Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code, regarding requests for confidential classification.
Accordingly, staff recommends approval of these requests. If additional detail is needed, please

advise.
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